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Amendment No.1
RFP No. 94015000
Kittrell Job Corps Center Operations and Career Transition Services
Page 2   of   4

1. The contracting officer brought the following to the attention of the attendees:

! In considering your Proposal, please keep in mind that there is a new Education Building.  Please complete
your Proposal based on existing facility.

! The Region is not looking for the lowest bid, but the best value to operate this center.  
! Please refer to the RFP for the exact format needed for submitting proposals.
! Please include your DUNS number in your proposal as required. 

Questions Answers

1 Q:  Page M1 & 3 – please clarify if there should be one staff
Resources Proposal for both center operations and CTS or
one for each   If combined does the 25 page limit stand?

Those Proposals are combined, there is one Staff
Resources Proposal and the 25 page limitation stands.

  How many copies are needed for the Panel during the
Oral Presentation?

 In accordance to the RFP page L-11, 5 copies are
required. 

2 Who is the incumbent contractor under FOIA? FOIA requests have to be submitted in writing.
However,  Management & Training Corporation, is the
incumbent contractor.

3 How much is the value of the current contract? This is a FOI request.  Contractors were cautioned that
it is a five (5) year total for the last contract

4 The number of off-center training slots has been 60, should
the RFP be amended or should we develop our Proposal
based on 30 slots for off center training?

The number of off-center training slots is 60 and the
RFP will be amended.  The reason it worked out this
way is that it was put in there as one half of 60, and
that’s the way vocational training slots were calculated
but students who are on off-center training are very
often of all day.  Please refer to amended page C-9.

5 Please clarify that the Staffing Chart beginning on Page J-
11 is required as part of the Staff Resources Plan.

It is but there is also a staffing Chart in the Business
Management Proposal (BMP) and the Staff Resources
Plan.  The reason is it keeps the technical reviewers
from having to flip back and forth between forms that
are completed.

6 The number of full time vocational training students seems
low especially given the numbers ACT/OCT?

The Vocational Training slots have been amended,
please refer to Page C-9 attached.

7 Please clarify the VST slots for the Kittrell Center. There are a total of 84 training slots and the trades have
been corrected.  Please refer to the amended Page J-32
attached.

8 Page L-6 & 7 – Question B- Can you clarify what you
want us to discuss in this section?

Changes to RFP, eliminate item (viii) on page L-7. 
Page L-7 has been amended and is attached.



9 Questions 2, 8 & 9 sections are large and very broad, can
you clarify what you want us to discuss in all parts of
Section C?

No.  Discuss what you believe is important in
accomplishing the goals that you set for yourself and the
operation of the center.  You do not have to discuss
everything but you need to discuss what you believe will
get you there as far as performance is concerned.

10 L-5 asks for both staff resources Proposal and staffing
charts on disc.  L-12 just asks for staffing chart on disc. 
Which is correct?

Both.  We ask contractors to submit items in written
form and to also submit the documents on diskette. 

11 Page L-10 Would the Region consider combining the two
presentations in one three hour periods?

Probably next time.  We will conduct orals for this
procurement as stated in the RFP.

12 The RFP gives two hours for 20 questions and one hour
for five questions.

That’s correct.





Vocational Offerings

Training Slots

On
 Center

Off 
Center

Bricklayer      20

Business Clerical      30 

Sales Clerk/Retail Sales      30

Culinary Arts      20

Home - Health Aide      60

Building & Apartment Maintenance                         24

Carpenter      20

Painter      20

Advance Center Training (ACT)            40

Off-Center Training (OCT)           60 

TOTAL VOCATIONAL OFFERINGS      224       100

4. Advanced Career Training (_X_ is î is not applicable to this contract): The contractor shall
provide advanced career training through enrollment in post-secondary institutions to students who
demonstrate the potential to successfully participate in higher education.  The program shall meet all the
requirements of PRH, 3.14.

15. Employability Skills Training: The contractor shall ensure that the practice of skills that make
students employable is fully integrated into all aspects of training and that students acquire the
skills, knowledge, and attitudes that shall make them assets to employers.  Specific skills and
knowledge which must be incorporated into all training activities are outlined in PRH, 3.15.

C-9



ATTACHMENT J-10

VOCATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING (VST)

The following vocational training programs qualify for VST funding at the $750 per training slot per year for the
KittrellJob Corps Center:

Vocational Training Program* Training Slots

Carpentry 20

Painting 20

Bricklayer 20

Building Maintenance 24

TOTAL 84

J-32



(b) Career Preparation Period (CPP) and Career Development Period (CDP): By responding to the
following questions, how academic, vocational and social competencies will be delivered to
enable students to find good jobs and remain connected to the labor market.

(i) How will the program be organized and structured to integrate
training curricula?  

(ii) How will you implement these programs on center, including
all the phases mentioned in Section C?

(iii) What curricula will be used in training, outside the standard Job
Corps curricula and what supplemental methods/materials will be
used?   

(iv) How will you ensure that vocational training meets established
performance goals and employer needs?

(v) What specific systems, training and approaches will be used
to focus on employability and job readiness concepts? 

(vi) How will Work-based learning be implemented? 

(vii) What is the role and extent of employer participation in the design
and delivery of training?

(viii) A particular performance concern includes the low GED pass rate.
What methods will be used to track performance and assure quality
of training in academic education?  Deleted by amendment
number 1 dated 10/25/01.

(ix) How will you ensure that all students progress in meeting literacy
goals and achieving their GED or attaining a High school diplomas?

(x) How will student progress be tracked and measured?  How will
students move through the various phases of CDS?

                                
(xi)     What specific process will be used to endsure staff certification?

L-7


